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MONROE COUNTY SCGHOOLS
Mairtenance Departmen- Middle and Upper Keys
0050 Overseas Highway, Tavernier, Florida 33070
(405) 767-2097 Fax (305) 853-1832
Emall Jeff Barrow@HKeysschools.com

Daha:. September 27, 2007

From: Jeff Barrow, Assistan! Director of Facilifies

Subject: Diversified Electrical Systems, Inc

We have worked with Diversified Electrical for many years. Our work with them
includes projects of all types and sizes, The scopes have varied from small to
large. Some examples are:
« Plantafion Key School Technology Retrofit
Key Largo School new service for seven relocated portables
Power wiring for-class room projectors
Coral Shores HS courfyard lighting upgrade
Goral Shores HS power wiring for new AC units
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On all projects regardless of the size Diversified responded and got the job done
in a timely manner. They are very well run and require a minimum of direction
$rom our staff. | feel like | can review the job with them and turn them loose to

get the work done. | appreciate that level of professionalism.

Bacause of their kriowiedge of working around schools, their dependability, and
their professionalism | would highly recommend them for this kind of work, My
contact information is listed al the top of this note and I would be happy to

answer questions regarding this contracior.



